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McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses
Sent: 20 May 2025 22:22
To:
Subject:

 
Thank you for your Environmental Information Regulations request dated 18 April 2025, for 
information about Electric Vehicle Chargers.  
 
Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.  
 
How many public electric car charging points currently exist in your council area which you either 
own and/or manage? Please break this down by the type of charger they are. 
 
Request: 
How many public electric car charging points currently exist in your council area which you either 
own and/or manage? Please break this down by the type of charger they are. 
 
Response: 
Please see below table. 
 

Location 
No. of 
Units Type 

Total 
Chargers 

Power 
Rating 

Chamber Road Car 
Park (New) 3 Double 6 22 kW 
Markets Car Park 
(Premier Inn) 1 Double 2 7.4 kW 
Civic Quarter Car Park 4 Single 4 7.4 kW 
Herten Triangle 5 Double 9 7.4 kW 
The Dome Leisure 
Centre 1 Single 1 50 kW 
John Street 1 Double 2 7.4 kW 
Bridge Street 1 Double 2 7.4 kW 
Askern Leisure Centre 1 Double 2 7.4 kW 
Markets Car Park (Wool 
Market) 1 Double 2 7.4 kW 

 
Request: 
How many new public electric car charging points are you planning on installing in your council area 
in the next 2 years that you will own and/or manage? Please break this down by the type of charger 
they will be.  

Response: 
Regulation 12(4)(a) – Information is not held 
City of Doncaster Council do not hold this information. 
 
Request: 
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How many requests for more public electric car charging points have you received from residents 
in your council area since 1.1.24? 

Response: 
City of Doncaster Council have received 14 requests since launching its EV request form in October 
2024.  
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us 
within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Lucy McMahon  
Freedom of Information Officer  
Corporate Resources  
City of Doncaster Council  
 
Phone     01302 736000  
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU  
Email       FOI@doncaster.gov.uk  
Website  www.doncaster.gov.uk  
 


